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From: Newell, William D. 
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 8:50 AM 
To: i 	Kevin M. O'Reilly L._ 
Subject: Fw: Guns not viewed in Mexico 

1111.11111h, ATF 

'011-1S1weii 
Special Agent in Charge 

,..8:1E.F.h.oF.I0 Division (AZ and NM) 
ATF 

*iele 

NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you have received this 
transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this message in its entirety (including all attachments). 

From: 	ATF 
To: Newell, William 
Sent: Fri Aug 13 17:15:23 2010 
Subject: Guns not viewed in Mexico 

SAC Newell, 

Below is a list of guns recovered in Mexico, straw purchased here in Phoenix, that we are submitting for charging in August 2010 as part of GRIT 

initiative. As you are well aware the USA° in Phoenix wants a US law enforcement officer to view the firearms prior to charging. These firearms 

have not been previously viewed to the best of my knowledge. This list is only in preparation for the August charging initiative and does not 

contain every firearms we are alleging or charging. 

ATF 

ATF Case Number Case Name Recovery Date Recovery Location  Firearm type Serial Number 

AT F 
L._ 

DOJ-FF-03211 



AT F 
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Thanks for assistance in this matter, 

ATF 
Group Supervisor 

Phoenix Group VII 

[ 	ATF 

DOJ-FF-03212 
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From: O'Reilly, Kevin M. 	 ATF 
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 2:32 PM 
To: Newell, William 11 
subject: P I Recent  ATP 1rtm Traffict - ng Inclictments 

Would ATF be willing to put you or others in front of US media that gets 
pickup in Mexico (CNN en Espahol, perhaps) to tell this story? 

Kevin ty1icha0 OV.611y 
Director for North AM'fiCart ,A_ffair5 

National Sec:A.1- 11.v Slag 
the White House 

ATF 

From: Newell, William DJ 	 ATF 
L. 

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 1:22 Nvi 
To: O'Reilly, Kevin M. 
Subject: Recent ATE Firearms Trafficking Indictments 

Kevin as we discussed last night these are some examples of what we couid get translated and use in the 

Mexican media, The first attachment is the pre. -is release which goes into 5>orrie 	of the other cases. The 

"Fa.st and Furious' indictment is listed under 	ATF 	a nd that's the one in which there's an 

'Introduction" of the techniques used by firearms traffickers and explains the reasons for the charges listed. 

Al:sc.), all these have. been unsealed, they were unsE. , F.iled the day of the press conference: 

******* NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the 
addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain 
Controlled Unclassified Information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released 
without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached 
filp(Q) in mny farm dInkitip a ATV nr thp TIpplirtrnpnt at'  Timtirp withnnt piyprp4;4; nnthnri7ntinn i triet1y 

prohibited. 

DOJ-FF-03213 
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From: Newell, William D. 
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 7:50 PM 
To: O'Reilly, Kevin M. 
subject: PP: Wicker]  One 
Attachments: One week in Phoenix - One ATF ease.pdf 

These pies are just an example of some of the Tains, am nip and tr,8gpzirles seized within the past week in 

Phoenix related to the "large OCDETF case" I mentioned. L . 	 ATF 

iks into a gun store arif:i plop,s -down SP,000 	t-,ash to biiy tripod mounted .50 	r rifle that's a clue 

(even for us) that he's involved in trafficking firearms for a Mexican DTO. Another picture shows the 225 drum 

magazines we seized from the same group. These are in BIG demand by the Mexican DTOs because each 

drum hold 75 rounds of 7.62x3gmm (AK47) ammo. Each one costs about $200, depending on where you go, 

so we they aren't happy we seized approx $45,000 in merchandise from them but of course money is not a 

problem for therm If you have any questions, like 'how in the he 	hen feel free to call, 

Bill Newell 
Snccial 	Cimpf'c 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (,'Vfl:r .) 
Phocaix Field Division (Arizona and Nc.w 

ATF 

From: O'Reilly, Kevin M. l[mailto:i 	 ATF  
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 3:57 PM 
To: Newell, William D. 
Subject: Re: Wicked One 

Well, now that 	ATF 	is going back to the Mother Ship I expect they'll have the means to do more of that ... he's a 
good man & heiii-bdd ally for you guys (& us). 

Kevin M O'Reilly 
Director 
North American Affairs 
National Security Staff 
The White House 

ATF 

From: Newell, William D.  [ 	 ATF 	 i i 
To: O'Reilly, Kevin M. 
Sent: Wed Jul 28 18:53:52 2010 
Subject: RE: Wicked One 

Cs er.cs 	 C5/ i• 	TT. 	 47'4 	 :5I 11 ne. vrs.c5,;..7Hki 	rk,r. .co_ thi s 	5.,154h, 	t hey ..z+5 	1 .1_4/4 1.../11, List d ,/ g 	 I)! I. 5, 5 5-4 IC I - 5 / 	/ 	/1.5, 11 /I 0,2 	 5.,5--4 	• 

Bill Newell 

St)ecial A ,---, ent in Charge 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) 

Phk-.)enix Field Division (Arizona arid New Mexico -) 

ATF 

DOJ-FF-03214 
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From: O'Reilly, Kevin M. rmailto 	ATF 
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 3:51 PM 
To: Newell, William D. 
Subject: Wicked One 

Wicked One. 

Even I'd remember that one. 

This is great; very informative. 

OK to share with Sr Director Dan Restrepo and with CT/CN Director Greg Gatjanis? 

Would not leave NSS, I assure you. 

Kevin 0' 

Kevin M O'Reilly 
Director 
Nortli Arliefivan Affairb 
National Security Staff 

UV! H1u riouu 

ATF, Privacy 

From: Newell, William D. [ 	 ATF 
To: O'Reilly, Kevin M. 
Sent: Wed Jul 28 18:45:51 2010 
Subject: RE: GRIT Surge Phoenix 

Going very well actually. I attached the most recent weekly "report card" that we send to HCt on Fridays. 
Icoep i, yrct4r-cclif1 	;1An.ci. .:nriR;elo c.nr-nr, 	tho 	highl;ghft hr.sde.cl  

cases including a couple of large OCDETF investigations i 	 ATF 	 ; Bottom line is 
• 	4" that we are on-target to meet our FFL inspection goals as well as eliminate our backlog of "leads " . A lead is  

where we have solid information regarding firearms trafficking activity but not enough manpower to work it. 

The best part about the GRIT for me has been the influx, albeit temporary (100 days), of Special Agents, 

inspectors, Support Staff, etc. They have allowed us to catch up on the backlog of leads as well as follow up on 

newer information, They have also been instrumental in supplying much needed ground-level support to 

several largc: 	scale firearms trafficking investigations with direct links to Mexican DT0s. As an example I have 

had 10 Special Agents working exclusively in support of a vil. , ry large OCIN:Tr. case involving firearms trafficking 

by the Sinaloa DM. 'These agents have been so busy that they have expressed a desire to extend past the 

GRIT deadline due to the amount of work still needed on this case, a very good thing. One agent on detail 
frnm Mrri (nr,thor hntbod oiffirorrn 	 vvoll knr.w) tnid mø  rorc, ritly "I thoilEght 

Miami was crazyr. He's never seen this level of iilegal firearms trafficking activity before and wants to stay 

another 30 days just to help out with this case. Most of this has taken place in the Phoenix area, In Tucson we 

have been workine. hand in hand with the Tucson PD and have taken off several home invasion crews. This 

past Friday we arrested a crew whose leader has "Wicked One" tattooed across his forehead, easy to pick out 

in a lineup. 

Bill Newell 

DOJ-FF-03215 
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Special Agent in Charge 
Mall of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF .) 

Phoenix :Field Divon (Arizona and New Mexico) 

ATF 

From: O'Reilly, Kevin M. nFailti:( 	 ATF 
Sent: ‘,,Vednesda ) , July 28 1  2010 L':56 PM 
To: Newell, William D. 
JUIJJI.L r. Urk.l. I oui ye ri RJCIIIA 

No rush, certainly no forcing action on this, just wondering how's it going. 

Take care, 

r\uvifi 

Kevin M O'Reilly 
Dirc,‘ctor 
North American Affairs 

tionni qecurity f ff 

The White House 

ATF, Privacy : 

From: Newell, 'vVilliarn D. [ 	 ATF 
To: O'Reilly, Kevin M. 
Sent: 'Wed Jul 28 17:54:12 2010 
Subject: Re: GRIT Surge Phoenix 

Heading back to the office from Phoenix PD HQ, send you some info asap. 
Bill Newell 
Special Agent in Charge 
A11' Phoenix Field Division (AZ and NM) 

Privacy 

*** 
NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for Inc person(s) to w'norn it is addressed. if you have 
received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this message in its entirety (including all 
attachments). 

	 rIel 1,...,1  

From: O'Reilly, Kevin M. 	 ATF 	i 
i 
i 
• Ti,' .Newell, William n. '- 

Sent: Wed Jul 28 17:52:48 2010 
Snlij f-rt: Fw: GRIT SI rrge PhoPnix 

Just an informal "how's it going?" 

Kevin M O'Reilly 
Director 
North American Affairs 
National Security Staff 
The White House 

ATF, Privacyl 

DOJ-FF-03216 
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	Original Message 	 
From: Gatjanis, Gregory T. 
To: O'Reilly, Kevin M.; 	ATF 
Sent: Wed Jul 28 13:29:3 2010 
Subject: RE: GRIT Surge Phoenix 

No. I haven't 

	Original Message 	 
From: O'Reilly, Kevin M. 
Sent: Weclnesday, July 28, 2010 1207 PM 
To: Gatjanis, Gregory T.; L 	ATF 
Sithi ■art• 	IT ciirap Phruaniv 

Have we gotten any readout on ATF's GRIT surge in Phoenix in Ari7ona? 

Reizards, 

Kevin 0' 

Kevin M O'Reilly 
Director 
North American Affairs 
National Security Staff 
The White House 

ATF, Privacy 

DOJ-FF-03217 
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From: Newell, William D. 
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 6:45 PM 
To: O'Reilly, Kevin M. 
subject: PP: ran' iarge Phr ,enix 
Attachments: July 19 - 23 2010 GRIT Performance Report.NSC.docx 

Going very well actually. I attached the most recent weekly "report card" that we send to HO, on Fridays. 

(Please keep to yourself). I didn't include some of the case highlights because most are on-going criminal 

CaSeS indliding a couple of large (...)CDETF invf?sligationsI 	 ATF 	 Bottom line is 

that we are on-target to meet our FPl.. inspection goals as well as eliminate. our backlog of "leads". A 'lead" is 

where we have solid information regarding firearms trafficking activity but not enough manpower to work it. 

The best part about the GMT for me has been the influx, albeit temporary Ono days), of Special Agents, 

Inspectors, Support Staff, etc. They have allowed us to catch up on the backlog of leads as well as follow up on 

newer information. They have also been instrumental in supplying much needed ground-level support to 

several large-scale firearms trafficking investigations with direct links to Mexican DT0s. As an example l have 

had 10 Special Agents working exclusively in support of a very large OCDETF case involving firearms trafficking 

b -y the Sinaloa DTO. The.se agents have 	t-Jusy that tl-i&y.  have expressed a desire to extend riast the 

GRIT deadlinedue to the amount of work still needed on this case, a very good thing. One agent on detail 

from Miami (another hotbed of firearms trafficking activity as you well know) told me recently "I thought 

Miami ‘Na csaTil", He's never seen th.is level of iiiegal firearms t.rafficking activity before and 	to .stay 

another 30 days just to help out with this case. Most of this has taken place in the Phoenix area, In Tucson we 

have been working hand in hand with the Tucson PD and have taken off several home invasion crews. This 

pF.ist Friday We F.irresteA crow viihose leader h,as "Wicked One" tattooed across his forehead, easy to pick out 

in a lineup, 

Bill ?4i 

Special Agent in Charg 
n Ervau ni A icri tiol, 	Firo:Arim: and Fxpin ,: ivos ivATF) 

Phoeni Field DivisioniArizona and Nev.,. Mexico) 

ATF 

From: O'Reilly, Kevin M. 
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 2:56 PM 
To: Newell, William D. 
Subject: Re: GRn Surge Phoenix 

No rush, certainly no forcing action on this, just wondering how's it going. 

Take care, 

Kevin (.,)' 

Kevin M 
Director 
North American Affairs 
National Security Staff 
The White House 

ATF, Privacy 

ATF 

DOJ-FF-03218 
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From: Newell, William D. 	 ATF 
To: O'Reilly, Kevin M. 
Sent: Wed Jul 28 17:54:12 2010 
Subject: Re: GRIT Surge Phoenix 

Heading hack to the office from Phoenix PD HQ. send you some info asap. 
Bill Newell 
Special Agent in Charge 
xrp Phoenix Field Division (AZ and NM) 

ATF 
L. 

NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you have 
received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this message in its entirety (including all 
attachments). 

	Original Message 	. 

	

From: O'Reilly, Kevin M.I 	 ATF 	 . 1 
To: Newell, William D. 
Sent: Wed Jul 28 17:52:48 2010 
Subject: Fw: GRIT Surge Phoenix 

Just an informal 110 W ' S it going?" 

Kevin M O'Reilly 
ilh-ector 
North American Affairs 
Natinnal s ,-r‘urity stnff 
The White House 

ATF, Privacy I.  
• 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Gatjanis, Gregory T. 

	

To: O'Reilly, Kevin M. 	ATF 
Sent: Wed Jul 28 13:29:53 2010 
Subject: RE: GRIT Surge Phoenix 

No. I haven't 

	Original Message 	 
From: O'Reilly, Kevin M. 
sent: Wednesday. July 2/i, 2010 12:(Y/ PM 

	

To: Gatjanis, Gregory T.;[ 	ATF 
Subject: GRIT Surge Phoenix 

Have we gotten any readout on ATF's GRIT surge in Phoenix & in Arizona? 

Regards, 

1(e vin 0' 

Kevin M O'Reilly 
i)irertnr 
North American Affairs 
National Security Staff 
The White House 

ATF, Privacy 1 
L._ 

DOJ-FF-03219 



From: O'Reilly, Kevin M. l 	 ATF 	 i 
i ._., 

Sent: Wednesday, August 11,2010 5:33 PM 
To: Newell, William D. 
subject: PP: Wicked One 

Have you been pulled into this discussion about an arms trafficking roundtabielconferenee in Mexico City 
sometime in late Sepilearl'y Oct? 

Kevin Michael O'Reillv 

Director for North American Affans 

National Scrosity 5taff 

The ‘,\rhite 1-1ou tie 

ATF, Privacy 
• 

From: Nevv•ell, 'vVilliam L. FEH:ol 	ATF 
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 9:17 AM 
To: O'Reilly, Kevin M. 
Subject: RE: Wicked One 

Got another one last week, a .50 caliber semi-auto. Headed for Sinaloa DTO, Part of the same "large OCDETF 

case" mentioned previousiy. We should be indicting in early October. 

Bill Newcil 
Special- in t— i-a-rue --• 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives 
Plioetil:K. Field Division (Arizona and New Mexico) 

ATF 

From: Newell, William D. 
10 r11 r1 A. MI nu 

JCIIL• 
 vvcuIIua y, July 	GUIU 	 r 1 . 1 

To: O'Reilly, Kevin M. 
Subject: RE: ',Nicked One 

These pics are just an example of some of the guns, ammo and magazines seized within the past week  in 

Phoenix related to the "large OCDETF case" I mentioned. When a 22 year old kid on State financial assistance 

walks into a gun store and .olops down $12,000 in cash to buy a tripod mounted .50 caliber rifle that's a clue 

(even for us) that he's involved in trafficking firearms for a Mexican DTO. Another picture shows the 225 drum 

magazines we seized from the same group. These are in BIG demand by the Mexican DTOs because each 

drum hold 75 rounds of 7.62x39mm (Al<47) ammo. Each one costs about $200, depending on where you go, 

sU 'we they aren't happy we seized approx ',45,000 in me-rchandise from them but of course money is not a 

problem for them. If you have any questions, like "how in the helL.i then feel free to call. 

Special Agent in Charge 
Bureau of Alcohol, TO t ?aCCO, EnCil 	and irC.XplOS 	S I,. ATP) 
Phoenix Field Division (Arizona and New Mt..!_xico) 

ATF L. 

DOJ-FF-03220 
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From: O'Reilly, Kevin M. 	ATF   

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 3:57 PM 
To: Newell, 'vAviilliam D. 
Subject: Re: Wicked One 

Well now that 	ATF 	is going back to the iviother Ship I expect they 'hi have the means to do more of that .... he's a 
good man & he'll be a good ally for you guys (& us). 

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

Sure, just don't want ATF (-Qt.() find out, especially since this is wh a t they should be doing (briefing you)1 

F;1/ 
L.3 	 1:1A 

Snecial Agent in Charge 

Burcan of Alcohol, Tobacci. -i, Firearrot=, and Explosivos (ATM) 
'Phoenix 'Field Division (Arizona and New Mexico) 

ATF 

From: O'Reilly, Kevin M. rrM 	 ATF 	 : 
i ._, 

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

DOJ-FF-03221 
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ATF, Privacy 

From: Newell, William D. [ 	 ATE 	 i i i 
To: O'Reilly, Kevin M. 
Sent: Wed Jul 28 18:45:51 2010 
Subject: RE: GRIT Surge Phoenix 

(-3oing very well actually. attached the most recentweekly "report card" that we send to HQ. on Fridays. 

(Please keep to yourself). I didn't inciude some of the case highlights because most are on -going criminal 

cases including a couple of large OCDETF investigations [ 	 ATF 	 Bottom line is 

that we are on-target to meet our FL inspection goals as well as eliminate our backlog of "leads". A 'lead" is 

where we have st)lid information regarding firearms trafficking activity but not enough manpower to work it. 

The best part about the. CiRiT for me has been the. nT!ux , ;11bet. temporary(100 days), of Speciai Agents, 

Inspectors, Support Staff, etc. They have allowed us to catch up on the backlog of leads as well as follow up on 

newer information. They have also been instrumental in supplying mucn needed ground - level support to 

several large.-scale fire.arms trafficking investigations with dire.ct 	to Mexie.-.an DT0s, As an example: I have. 

had 10 Special Agents working exclusively in support of a very large OCDETF case involving firearms trafficking 

by the Sinaloa DTO. These agents have been so busy that they have expressed a desire to extend past the 
r4RFT rntrUinn el3 OP tn thP 	rtr,t nf werv filnooi -k%elrn thic 	vinry f.,Jrind thing. nno ,=, 4gon1 r, n 

from Miami (another hotbed of firearms trafficking activity as you well know) toid me recently "l thought 

Miami was crazy V'. He's never seen this level of illegal firearms trafficking activity before and wants to stay 

another 30 days just to help out with this case. Most of this has taken place in the Phoenix area. In Tucson we 

have been working hand in hand with the MCS011 PD and have taken off several home invasion crews. This 

past Friday we arrested a crew whose leader has "Wicked One tattooed across his forehead, easy to pick out 

in a lineup. 

F;1/ 
e.3 	 1., JA 

S .pecial Agent in Charge 

Burcan of Alcohol, Tobacci:), Firearriv, and Explosivos 
Phoenix Field Division (Ariiona and New Mexico) 

ATF 

From: O'Reilly, Kevin M. n. :11, 	ATF 
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 2:56 PM 
To: Newell, William D. 
Subject: Re: GRIT Surge Phoenix 

No rush ;  certainly no forcing action on this, just wondering how's it going. 

Take care, 

Kevin 0' 

Kevin M O'Reilly 
Director 
North American Affairs 
National Security Staff 
The White House 

ATF, Privacy 

DOJ-FF-03222 
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From: Newell, William D. [ 	 ATF 
To: O'Reilly, Kevin M. 
Sent: Wed Jul 28 17:54:12 2010 
Subject: Re: GRIT Surge Phoenix 

Heading back to the office from Phoenix 	PIC.), send you some ip.fo asap. 
Bill Newell 
cneriil E,ent n  charo,-- -r 
ATF Phoenix Field Division (AZ and NM) 

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
From: O'Reilly, Kevin 
To: Newell, William D. 
Sent: Wed Jul 28 17:52:48 2010 
Subject: Fw: GRIT Surge Phoenix 

Just an informal "how's it going" 

Kevin M O'Reilly 
Director 
North American Affairs 
National ,c.ecurity Staff 
The White House 

I ATF, Privacy 
1 L._ 

	Original Message 	 
Irnni Gatjarliq, Gregory :I'. 
To: O'Reilly, Kevin M.; 	ATF 
Sent: Wed Jul 28 13:29:k3-2MTI-----  
Subject: RE: GRIT Surge Phoenix 

No. I haven't 

	Original Message 	 
From: O'Reilly, Kevin M. 
Sent: Wednesday, July 28,2010 12:07 PM 

	

To: Gatjanis, Gregory T.t . 	ATF 
Subject: GRIT Surge Phoenix 

Have we gotten any readout on ATF's GRIT surge in Phoenix & in Arizona'? 

Regards, 

Kevin 0' 

Kevin M O'Reilly 
Director 
North American Affairs 
National Security Staff 
The White House 

ATF, Privacy 

DOJ-FF-03223 
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******* NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to 
whnm it k nthirnccani If ynn Limp reveivntl thk trammkcinn in Prrflr, pb-msa- notify tin- sProlvr by ri-torn 

e-mail and destroy this message in its entirety (including all attachments). 

DOJ-FF-03224 
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From: O'Reilly, Kevin M. 
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 6:57 PM 
To: Newell, William D. 
subject: Re: Wicker]  One 

. „ 
Vv'e11, now that 	Air 	going back to the Mc.)ther Ship expect they'll have the means to do ITlore of that he's a 
good man & h6 r11-66-d-666d ally for you guys (& us). 

Kevin rvin'Reilly 
Director 
Nnrth Amnrinc-in AffAirc 
National Security Staff 
The:  White. Hot t o 

ATF, Privacy 

From: Newell, William D.1 	 ATF 
.-. M 

INCH!),  I\GVIII 11. 

Sent: Wed Jul 28 18:53:52 2010 
g. -a.. 	 .... 
JUIJJULL. r. vs? iLiscu LOI IC 

Sure, just don't want ATF HO, to find Out, especially since this is what they should be doing (briefing you): 

Bill Newell 
Special Agent sin Charge 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (AID 
PhDrnix Eirld DiYision f_Arizolu 	N ew Mexico) . 	 _ 

ATF 

From: O'Reilly, Kevin M. rmailto:( 	 ATF  
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 3:51 pm 
To: Newell, William D. 
ciihirt Wirkpri nnp 

',Nickcd 'On P. 

Pven I'd remcmber that one. 

Thic.kz nrt  inriinfnrrrpfivP. 

Cfl< tr) 	 P with Sr Di rnr.tor flan Rngtrnpn nd ‘ivith (1 .17C:1\1 Director (-The() Clatianiq? 

Would not leave NSS ;  I assure. you. 

Kevin 0' 

Kevin M O'Reilly 
Director 
North American Affairs 
National Security Staff 
The White House 

DOJ-FF-03225 
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ATF, Privacy 

From: Newell, William D.1 	 ATF 
To: O'Reilly, Kevin M. 
Sent: Wed Jul 28 18:45:51 2010 
Subject: RE: GRIT Surge Phoenix 

Going very well actually. I attached the most recent weekly "report card" that we send to HQ on Fridays. 

(Please keep to yourself). I didn't include some of the case higtiljgh .ts because roost are on .--yoing criroinal 

cases including a couple of large OCDETF investigations 	 ATF 	 Bottom line is 

that we are on-target to meet our FL inspection goals as well as eliminate our backlog of "leads", A 'lead" is 

VS ere 	have soi id informpAion regarding firearms trafficking 2,ctivity but not en, 'Dugh rnanpo',wer tc) woi - k  L. 

The best part about the GRIT for me has been the influx, albeit temporary (100 days), of Special Agents, 

Inspectors, Support Staff, etc, They have allowed us to catch up on the backlog of leads as well as follow up or, 

newer inforTnation.. The.v have also bee.n instrumental in SU pplying much neede.d ground-level < iUIVOrt tO 

several larg,e-scale firearms trafficking investigations with direct links to Mexican DT0s, As an example I have 

had 10 Special Agents working exclusively in support of a very large OCDETF case involving firearms trafficking 

by the Sinaloa DTO. These agents have been so busy that they have expressed a desire to extend past the 

GRIT deadline due to the amount of work still needed on this case, a very good thing. One agent on detail 

from Miami {another hotbed of -1U-earn-is trafficking activity as .you 	 told rne recently  E thought 

Miami was crazyl". He's never seen this level of illegal firearms trafficking activity before and wants to stay 

another 30 days just to help out with this case. Most of this has taken place in the Phoenix area. In Tucson we 

have been ',working hand in hand 	'The Ti.icson PD ,and ha'v`e taken off several home invasion crews. This 

past Friday we arrested a crew whose. leader has "Wicked One" .  tattooed across his forehead, easy to pick out 

in a lineup. 

Bill Newell 
pel.ik Scia .geniin  Clarge 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (Ali) 
Phoenix Field Division (Arizona and New Mexico) 

A -1- C 

From: O'Reilly, Kevin M. n'y.1 	ATF 
cam nt: Winri nperi 	July )R, ni n ,:cr‘ PM 
To: Newell, William D. 
Subject: P.e• GRIT Sur-ge Phoenix 

4 
LA-W 	s_.C1 bail' ly 1 ILI 	 Ul 1 LI 1 5  : 	_RAW. 	1UU1 !Hy iuvv 	;1 yulr 

ciroz; 

Kevin Cir 

Kevin M O'Reilly 
Flimrtrir 
North American Affairs 
Natinnai Security Staff 
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
ATE Phoenix Field Division (AZ and NM) 

; 	ATF 

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

	Original Message 	, 
From: O'Reilly, Kevin MI_ 	 ATF 
To: Newell, William D. 
Sent: Wed Jul 28 17:52:48 2010 
Subject: Fw: GRIT Surge Phoenix 

Just an informal "how's it going?" 

Kevin XI O'Reilly' 
Director 
North American Affairs 
National Security Staff 
Thp. Whit,- vinucp 

ATF, Privacy 

	Original Message 	 
From: Gatjanis, Gregory .T. 
To: O'Reilly, Kevin M.;1 	ATF 
Sent: Wed Jul 28 13:29:7(rM ----------'  
Subject: RE: GRIT Surge Phoenix 

No. I haven't 

	Original Message 	 
From: O'Reilly, Kevin M. 
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 12:07 PM 

	

To: Gatjanis, Gregory 'f.t 	ATF 
Subject: GRIT Surge Phoenix 

Have we gotten any readout on ATF's GRIT surge in Phoenix & in Arizona? 

Regards, 

Kevin O' 

Vir M 
Director 
North Atrierirnn  Affnirq 

National Security Staff 
The White House 

ATF, Privacy 

DOJ-FF-03227 
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From: Newell, William D. 
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 6:53 PM 
To: O'Reilly, Kevin M. 
subject: PP: Wicker]  One 

Sure, justi.-km't want ATF HO_ to find out, especially since this is what they should be doing (briefing you): 

Bill Nowell 
A (i.evntPlk t/ 	,-X61-..1, 	 I 

Bureau of Alcohol, :Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATE) 
Ebne.nix.Eieicl.121visionrizona and New Mexico) 

ATF 

From: O'Reilly, Kevin M.ImaiIto 	ATF 
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 3:51 PM 
To: Newell, William D. 
Subject: Wicked One 

nnh. 

Fve..n rd re.member that nn. 

This is great; very informative. 

OK to share with Sr Director Dan Restrepo and with CTICN Director Greg Gatjanis? 

Would not leave NSS, I assure you. 

Kevin 0' 

Kevin M O'Reilly 
Director 
North American Affairs 
National Security Staff 
T he White House 

ATF, Privacy 

From: Newell, William D.1 
To: O'Reilly, Kevin M. 
Sent: Wed Jul 28 18:45:51 2010 
Subject: RE: GRIT Surge Phoenix 

Going very well actually. I attached the most recent weekly 'report carcr that we send to HQ on Fridays. 

(Please keep to VOLirsell). I didn't include some c..,f the case highlights because most are on-going criminal 

case.s including a couple of large OCDEIF investigation.s 	 ATF 	 Bottom line is 

that we are on--target to meet our FF-1_ inspection goals as well as eliminate our backlog of "leads", A 'lead" is 

where_ wE_,  havc, 
 

1d I 	rmation rPgarding firearms traffir kinp activity but td 	manpower tr , 	it. 

The best part about the GRIT for me has been the influx, albeit temporary (100 days), of Special Agents, 

Inspectors, Support Staff, etc. They have allowed us to catch up on the backlog of leads as well as follow up an 

newer information. They have also been instrumental in supplying much needed qround - level -,i.ipport to 

several larg,e -scale firearms trafficking investigations with direct links to Mexican DT0s. As an example I have 

ATF 

DOJ-FF-03228 
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had 10 Special Agents working e.xclUSiVely in support of a very large OCDETF case involving firearms trafficking 

by the Sinaloa DT(. The:se agents haw. ,  been so busy that thrN have expressed a desire to extend past the 

GMT deadline due to the amount of work siW needed on this case, a very good thing. One agent on detaii 

from Miami (another hotbed of firearms trafficking activity as you weil know) told me recently "l thought 

Miami was crazy!". Ile's never seen this level of illegal firearms trafficking activity before and wants to stay 

another 30 days just to help out with this case. Most of this has taken place ri the Phoenix area. In Tucson we 

have been working 1 -iand in hand -with the ILJcson PD and 	taken ciff several home E tV - 5EUIW 	1hiS 

past Friday we arrested a crew whose leader has "Wicked One tattooed across his forehead, easy to pick out 

in a lineup. 

Bill Newell 
Special Ageni: in Uriarge 
Btlfe.al of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (A11 ,) 
Phoenix Field Division  (Arizona and New Mexico) 

ATF 
L. 

From: O'Reilly, Kevin M. 
• .1,, 10 1(11 (1 1. CC. DNA 

vwculic3uay, July cu, 	 Fri 

To: Newell, William D. 
JUL/ULU N. 'JrUI 3U1 yc ri iuci IIA 

No rush, certainly no forcing action on this, just wondering how's it going. 

Take care, 

Kevin 0' 

Kevin M O'Reilly 
Director 
North American Affairs 
National Security StF.Iff 
The White House 

ATF, Privacy ■ 

	

. 	 7At:11: 

	

II VIII. 	 vvimaM 	 ATF 
To: O'Reilly, Kevin M. 
Sent: Wed Ail 28 17:54:12 2010 
Subject: Re: GRIT Surge Phoenix 

Heading back to the office from Phoenix PD HQ, send you some info asap. 
Bill Newell 
Special Agent in Charge 
ATF Phoenix Field Division (AZ and NM) 

ATF 

*** 
NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person 5) to whom it is addressed. If you have 
received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this message in its entirety (including all 
attachments). 

	Or; 	 `vie:Nm 
• From: O'Reilly, Kevin M. 	 ATF 

DOJ-FF-03229 
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To: Newell, William D. 
Sent: Wed Jul 28 17:52:48 2010 
Subject: Few: GRIT Surge Phoenix 

Just an informal "how's it going?" 

Kevin M O'Reilly 
Director 
North American Affairs 
National Security Staff 
The White House 

. 	 . . ATF  . . 	 . 

. 	 . 

	Original Message 	 
From: ciatianis, Gregory T. 

. 	 - 

To: O'Reilly, Kevin M. [. 	ATF 
Sent: Wed Jul 28 13:29:53 2010 
Subject: RE: GRIT Surge Phoenix 

No. I haven't 

	Original Message 	 
From: O'Rei]ly, Kevin M. 
Sent: Wednesday, July 28,.2010.12.:07.PM._._ 

	

To: Gatjanis, Gregory T.; 	ATF 
Nuhject: Mal Surge Phoenix 

Have we gotten any readout on Al F's GRIT surge in Phoenix & in Ari7ona? 

Regards, 

TKevin 0' 

Kevin M O'Reilly 

North American Affairs 
Nationnl Security Staff 
The White House 

ATF 

DOJ-FF-03230 



From: Newell, William D. 
Sent Wednesday, July 28, 2010 5:54)12 PM 
To: 'Kevin M. O'Reilly[ 	ATF 	. 

. _. 
Sul, j.=--t: Re: cRIT ,S ,, rg Ph^nix 

Heading back to the office from Phuenix PE HQ, send you some info asap. 
Bill Newell 
Special Agent in Charge 
ATF Phoenix Field Division (AZ and NM) 

ATF 

*** 

NnTTr -P.- Thi,g plp.ntynrn 	 nnnfHrlp.n 1 .me-1 HrchHR,H nnly 

for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you have received this 
s 	pl 	tf   	er 	antransmision in rror,e 	noiy 	 rtun 	maiid  

destroy this message in its entirety (including all attachments). 

	 Original Message 	 
From: O'Reilly, Kevin M. 	 ATF 
To: Newell, William D. 
Sent: Wed Jul 28 17:52:48 2010 
Subject: Fw: CRTT Surge Phoenix 

'-c---al "how's it going. a" i.drrm 

Kevin M O'Reilly 
Director 
North American Affairs 
National Security Staff 
The White House 

ATF 3 Privacy 
Original Message 

From: Gatjanis, Gregory T. 
To: O'Reilly, Kevin M.;i 	 ATF 
Sent: Wed Jul 28 13:29:53 '27 -10 
Subject: RE: GRIT Surge Phoenix 

No. I haven't 

	Original Message 	 
From: O'Reilly, Kevin M. 
Sent: Wednesday, July 28,.2010 12:07 PM 

	

To: Catjanis, Gregory T.;1 	ATF 
Subject: GRIT Surge Phoenix 

Have we gotten any readout on ATF's GRIT surge in Phoenix & in Arizona? 

Regards, 

K-vin n' 

Kevin M O'Reilly 
Director 
North American Affairs 
National Security Staff 
The White House 

DOJ-FF-03231 



ATF, Privacy 
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